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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Deklau, Ingrid [Ingrid.Deklau @ Williams.com]

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 3:02 PM

To: Lowe, Lecnard, EMNRD

Cc: Bays, David

Subject: GW310, GW309 and GW308 - newspaper affidavits attached

Attachments: Quintana (GW309) Newspaper Affidavit.pdf; N Crandell (GW310) Newspaper affidavit.pdf;
Martinez (GW308) Newspaper affidavit.pdf

Leonard —

Attached are the affidavits of publication for public notice on the Quintana Mesa CS, N Crandell CS, and the
Martinez Draw CS.

Please let me know if you need more info.

Thanks,

ingrid

801-583-3107

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

10/17/2008 ~
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 60800

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That
he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE
DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general
circulation published in English at Farmington,
said county and state, and that the hereto

attached Legal Notice was published in a

regular and entire issue of the said DAILY
TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualified for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):
Wednesday October 22, 2008

publication is $245.37

And the cost; of,

- beféig,m'é; whém | know personally to be the

person who signed the above document.

BOB WALLER appeared

My Commission Expires - ¢//85 /¢

'COPY OF PUBLICATION

i .. 7 < NOTICE-OF PUBLICATION - o

ATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notlce is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Wafer Quadlity Confrol Commis
sion Regulations (20.6.2.3106 NMAC), the following discharge permit' application(s)
has been submitted to the Director of the New Mexico Oil Consefvation Division
251(%’;/\?7%2:130 1220 S. Saint Frqnms Drive, Santa Fe,- New Mexico 87505, Telephone

Williams Four Corners, Mr. David Bays, Senior Envuronmentul Specmllst 188 '
County Road 4900, Bloomfield, N.M. 87413, has submitted a renewal application
for the’ following previously approved discharge plans, these facilities provide
metering and compression services to various producers for the gafhermg of nat
* vral gas for treatment and delivery:
(GW:-308) - the Martinez Draw compressor stuhon, located in the NE/4 NW/4 of
Section 17, Township 31 North, Randge 5 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, ap
proximately 40 miles east of Aztec, New Mexico. Apprommuiely 2000 - 8000
bbl/year - of condensate/produced water, 100-5000° galions/year/unit of wash/waste
water, 500 gallons/year of used solvents and- 500-2000 gallons/year/engine are
generated and stored - in_ onsite. These flvids are not to be infentionally dis
charged to the ground. - Groundwater most likely to be aftected by a spill, leak or
.accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 50-200 feet, with 'a total dis
solved .solids concentration of approximately 200 - 2000 ppmi. (GW-309) the Quin
fana Mesa compressor station, located in the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 32, Township
32 North, Range .5 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County; approximately 27 miles east
.of Cedar Hill, New Mexico.- Approxnmately +2000. -, 8000 -bbl/vear of -condensate/pr.
oduced wuler, 100-5000 gallons/year/unit of wash/waste. water, 500 gdllons/year of
used solvents and 500-2000 gallons/year/engine -are generated and ‘stored.in onsite.
These fluids are not to be intentionally dlscharged to- the ground. Groundwater.
most likely to be affected by d spill, leak or-accidental discharge is at a. depth of
approximately 200-400 feet, with a total dissolved solids concentration of approxi
mately 200 - 2000 ppm. The discharge plan' addresses how- oilfield ‘Broducts and
waste will be properly handled, stored, and ‘disposed, of, including’ how' spills,
leaks, and other. accidental duschurges to the surfuce will be' managed |n order to
protect fresh water,
(GW-310) the North Crandell compressor stunon, located in the SW/4 NE/4 of Sec
tion 2, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, approxima.
tely 2.miles northeast of Aztec, New Mexico. Approx:mately 2000 -+8000 ‘bbl/year
of condensate/produced water, 100-5000 gallons/vear/unit of wash/waste water, 500
" 9allons/year of used solvents and 500-2000 gallons/year/engine are generated and
stored in onsite.  Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or acci
dental discharge is at o depth of approximately 20-100feet, with a total dissolved
solids concentration of approximately 200 -- 2000- mg/l. - If accidental discharges
. occur immediate recovery/reclamation shall be |mplemented Fluids other then
clean water .and dry chemicals shall be stored within secondary comamment and
properly bermed. Waste shall be properly maintained and manifested.’A’ copy of
the discharge permit once renewed shall be on location at all times and made fa
. miliar to all facility personal. The discharge: plan addresses how oilfield -prod
ucts and waste will be properly handled, ‘stored, and disposed of, ‘including how
spills, leaks, and- other accidental drschurges to the surface will .be managed in
order to protect fresh water. - ‘ﬁ_" . . Ay e
) ‘. .
The NMOCD has determined that the application is admmlsfrahvely complete and
has prepared o draft permit. The NMOCD will dccept comments and statements of
interest regarding this application ond will ‘create o focnny-specmc mailing’ list for
persons who wish 10 ‘receive future notices. Persons interested in obtaining further
information, submitting .comments or requesting to.be on a facility-specific. mailing
list for future notices: may confact the Environmental Bureau Chief.of the Oil Con

", servation Division ‘at the address given above.. The administrative' completeness de

termination "and draft permit may be viewed ‘at . the above agddress between 8:00
a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday,” or may oiso be viewed at the NMOCD
web site http: //www emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/.  Persons ‘interested in obtaining a copy
of the applicafion and droff pernmt may_contact the NMOCD ot the. address given
above. Prior to ruling on any proposed discharge permit or ‘major modification, the
Director shall allow a period of at least thirty (30) days after the date of publication
of this notice, ‘during . which interested persons may ‘submit comments or. request
that NMOCD hold a public hearing. Requests for a public hearing shall'set forth the
reasons why a hearing should be held. A hearing wnll ‘be held if the Director de
termines that there is significant public interest.

If no_public hearing is held, the Director WI|| approve or disapprove the proposed
permit based on information available, inctuding -all’ comments. received. If a public
hearing is held, the director will approve or disapprove the proposed- permit based
on information |n the permit application and information submitted at the hearing.

Para obtenér més informacion- sobre’ esta solicitud. en espan?ol, sirvase- comuni
carse por fovor: New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Naturol, Resource5aDepor1‘meni
(Depto. Del Energio, Minerals y Recursos Naturoles de ‘Nuevo México), Oil Conser
vation Division (Depto. Conservacion Dei' Petréleo), 1220 South-'St' Francis Drnve,
Santa Fe, New México (Contacto: Dorothy Phillips, 505-476- 3461)

N

GIVEN under the Seal of .New Mexico Oif Conservuhon Commlsswn 0' Samu Fe,

* New Mexico, on this 24th day of September 2008

Sy re

“STATE OF'NEW/MEXICO © -
‘ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SEAL . BRI Moark Fesmire, Director

i

" Legal No. 60800 published in The Daily Times, Farmington, New Mexuco on Wednes
day chober 22, 2008
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, L. Paquin, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal _
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937; that the publication # 86177 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 10/23/2008 and 10/23/2008
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 23rd day of -October,
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit. '

V/S/ H' W N

LEGAL ADVERTWWEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 27th day of October, 2008

Notary __ &ZMZ\ %u W 6l

4o T°Y
Commission Expires:_ Mfmf J/IL 201/ / Lowe ILITTOE
T THEFICIAL SEAL |
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